11/9/2010

Re: Modular Transmitter Approval

FCC ID:

SAPMESSENGEREM

IC: 7078A-A28%990

Gentlemen,

The following information is being provided per the requirements of 15.212 regarding limited
modular approval of Part 15 devices. For Canada, per the requirements of RSS-GEN 7.1.1 (2007).

This transceiver is a complete RF module with an integral reference oscillator.

External connections are provided for power and data communication.

The following numbered items comrespond to similarly numbered paragraphs in 15.212. Each
item is a response to the requirements of that document,

1)

This device may not meet the requirements for RF shielding, and thus a Limited Modular
Approval is requested.

2] Al inputs are processed as data by the on-board microconiroller. The outside user has
no direct control of fransmit modulation.

3) Thereis a 1.8V voltage regulator on board that powers the radio transceiver. The power
amplifier supply is monitored by the microconiroller and transmission is disabled if the
source voltage is greater than 3.6V.

4) An integral non-removable Johanson Technology ceramic chip antenna having o part
number 2430AT43B100 is used with this module.

5] The module was tested in a stand-alone configuration and found to be compliant with
Part 15 regulations.

6] An FCC ID label is aoffixed to each unit at the time of manufacture. Information is also
clearly presented in the user guide about labeling requirements for the final assembly.

7)1 This unit is compliant with Part 15.247. Installation and other requirements are presented
in the user guide to allow the unit to be correctly installed.

8) The unit is compliant with the RF exposure requirements of Parts 15.247 and 2.1093.

Further information may be obtained from Computerized Security Systems, Inc., doa Saflok
Sincerely,

Ernie Mitchell

SAFLOK

31750 Sherman Avenue, Madison Heights, MI 48071
Phone 248.837.3700, Fax 248.583.3228
www.Saflok.com



